
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Trent M. Zivkovich, Esq. 
7 St Paul St. #1900  
Baltimore, Maryland  21202 
tzivkovich@whitefordlaw.com 

Denton Scrap Metal Recycling, LLC 
Attn: Kelly Boyle 
24769-A Meeting House Road 
Denton, Maryland 21629 
kboyle@jsmith-sons.com 

Re:   Administrative Order on Consent – Denton Scrap Metal Recycling, LLC 
Docket No. CWA-03-2024-0143DN 

Dear Mr. Zivkovich: 

Attached is the executed Administrative Order on Consent ("AOC") concerning violations of Section 
301 of the Clean Water Act ("CWA"), 33 U.S.C. § 1311. The United States Environmental Protection 
Agency ("EPA"), Region 3 is issuing this AOC to your client Denton Scrap Metal Recycling, LLC 
(“Denton”) under the authority of Section 309(a) of the Clean Water Act (“CWA” or “Act”), 33 U.S.C. § 
1319(a), for alleged violations at Denton’s scrap metal yard located at 24769-A Meeting House Road, 
Denton, Maryland 21629. 

The AOC requires Denton to perform several tasks to return to compliance. These are listed in Section 
V. (Compliance Order) of the AOC.

Please note that the effective date of this AOC is today, the date of your receipt of this document.  If 
you have any questions regarding the AOC, please contact Ingrid Hopkins of the NPDES Enforcement 
Section at (215) 814-5437 or by email at hopkins.ingrid@epa.gov or contact Natalie Katz, the attorney 
assigned to this matter, at (215) 814-2615 or by email at katz.natalie@epa.gov.   

Sincerely, 

Karen Melvin 
Director 
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division 

https://usepa-my.sharepoint.com/personal/simas_edward_epa_gov/Documents/Documents/NEIC%20-%20Yukon,%20PA/AOC%20Revisions/tzivkovich@whitefordlaw.com
mailto:kboyle@jsmith-sons.com


Enclosure 

cc:  
Edward Simas, EPA (simas.edward@epa.gov)  
Ingrid Hopkins, EPA (hopkins.ingrid@epa.gov) 
Natalie Katz, EPA (katz.natalie@epa.gov) 
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